
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 10:59 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Water Forum

FYI.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 10:58 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Water Forum

Steven,

Yes, there is a projector available, we have it set up with a laptop and you will only need a thumb drive with your information.

On Wed, Jan 21, 2015 at 8:50 AM, Busch, Stephen (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Howard,

Are you planning to have a projector available for visual aides during the meeting? Please confirm.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

MDEQ

517-643-2314

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 5:08 PM

To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Elizabeth Murphy; Gerald Ambrose; Flint Mayor; Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Water Forum

Steve,

Thanks for the input, I have made the changes and will address the rates as well.

On Tue, Jan 20, 2015 at 3:33 PM, Busch, Stephen (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Howard,

Please revise the DEQ bullet points to as follows:

- Role of the DEQ
- Explanation of TTHM violation

Delete all others. Thanks.

Based on the calls we have been getting from your water customers, our Office strongly recommends someone from the City discuss the City's water rate structure and what the City's water rates are being used to support.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

MDEQ

517-643-2314

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Green, Warren; John O'Brien; djansen@gcdcwws.com; rosejo@msu.edu